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Ebbensburg. WA Box 999, 6711 Reecer Creek Road - Ellensburg, WA 98926

January 19, 2018

EFSEC

Stephen Posner, Manager
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Dear Mr. Posner:

I am the President of Morgan and Son Earthmoving Inc. I have had several conversations with
TUUSSO Energy regarding the potential construction of the Columbia Solar Project and
understand that the project will need an estimated 16,000,000 gallons of water for the
construction process.

My family has owned this construction company for over 50 years and we have frequently
procured water from various municipal sources in Kittitas County, for volumes similar to those
needed by TUUSSO. We have purchased large volumes of water for construction projects from
these sources, including water for the Kittitas Valley Wind Farm construction process.

Based on that experience, we are comfortable that we can procure water needed for construction
and operations from a municipal source with a valid water right for delivery to the project sites.
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Dan Morgan, President

Morgan & Son Earthmoving, Inc.

PO Box 999, Ellensburg, WA 98926
509 929-5555 cell

509 925-9720 office

509 933-2826 fax
dmorganl1242@fairpoint.net
www.morganearthmoving.com
www.facebook.com/MorganEarthmoving
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